
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys .com) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 06 , 20104:54 PM 

To: Fi lings@psc.state .fl.us 

Cc: smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com ; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; 
Curt Mouring; Stan Rieger; Jennifer Brubaker; Martin Friedman; Christian W . Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No.090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding 
Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County , Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 19 (Response to Brubaker's 2d compliance letter) .ltr.pdf 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 

2180 W . State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax : (407) 830-8522 

Email: mi!:iedm.-£Il@!2_battorne)ls .com 

f marcelli rsbilltorneY~.:.fom 

b. 	 Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.' s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and 

Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida - Filing correspondence in response to the March 30, 2010 
letter from jennifer Brubaker regarding the Utility' s compliance with Order No. PSC-07-0199-PAA-WS . 

c. Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc. 

d. 	 24 Pages. 

e. 	 Letter to Commission Clerk and response attachments - 24 pages. 
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LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLA1RSTONE PINES DRIVE 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORlDA 32301 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICEFREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. 
SANLANDO CENTER CHRIS H. BENTLEY, P.A. 	 (850) 877-6555 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 2118

ROBERT C. BRANNAN FAx (850) 656-4029 	 loNGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779F. MARsHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKlNS, P.A. www.rsbattomeys.com (407) 830-6331 

FAX (407) 830-8522 KYlE L. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. MlNDLIN, P.A. 

REPLY TO CENTRAl. FLORIDA OffiCECHASITY H. O'STEEN 
WallAM E. SUNDSTROM, P.A. 

MARTIN S. FRffiDMAN, P.A.DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. 
BRIDGET M. GRIMSLEYJOHN L. WHARTON 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELL! 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) April 6, 2010 BRIAN J. STREET 

E-FIUNG 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited 
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This correspondence is in response to the March 30, 2010 letter from Jennifer 
Brubaker regarding the Utility's compliance with Order No. PSC-07-0199-PM-WS. 

At the outset, it should be noted that Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (the "Utility") filed a 
letter on January 15, 2010, addressing the Utility's compliance with Order No. PSC-07 -0199­
PM-WS. That letter established that hydrogen sulfide is not and has never been a problem 
at any relevant time with the Utility's source water. Instead, the water quality issues 
concerned low chlorine residual and total sulfides. This was confirmed by the TBE Group, 
Inc. as well as testing results submitted with the January 15, 2010 letter. 

The Utility disagrees with Staffs belief that the Utility is not in compliance with Order 
No. PSC-07-0199-PM-WS. First, it is important to note that on December 20, 2007 (two 
months after the TBE Report was made available), by memorandum from Jay Revell, 
Regulatory Analyst, and Katherine Fleming, Senior Attorney, the Commission Clerk was 
notified that the Utility had met all requirements of the order and the docket should be 
closed (Document No. 11094, 12/20/07 in Docket No. 060257-WS). Between September 
2007 and December 2009, a period of 27 months, the Utility received no notice or 
communication from the PSC, OPC or the Cypress Lakes HOA, regarding the TBE Report. It 
was not until December 14, 2009, in the middle of this limited proceeding, that there was 
any indication of concern by Staff that the report filed by the Utility might not be in 
compliance with Order No. PSC-07-0199-PM-WS. 

http:www.rsbattomeys.com
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